From: Anna Becvar

To: Waller, Nicola

Cc: Emily Pitts

Subject: RE: EPR/BP3326SD Three Maids AD, Acorn Bioenergy Operations, New BespokHi Anna,e Installation
Date: 02 April 2024 11:20:42
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You don't often get email fro_ Learn why this is important
Hi Nicola,
| hope you had a good Easter. We have now uploaded the following additional documents to this application,
and I’d be very grateful if you could upload them to the system:
® ETL724_AQIA_V1.0_THRM_Mar24
® AQIA Model Files folder
® Replacement file for the bioaerosol risk assessment: 7547r3 - Bioaerosol risk assessment - Three Maids
Farm Winchester
Thank you for your help on this.
Kind Regards,
Anna
Anna Becvar, Director, Earthcare Technical Ltd
-
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From: Waller, il
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:18 AM
ce:emiypies

Subject: RE: EPR/BP3326SD Three Maids AD, Acorn Bioenergy Operations, New BespokHi Anna, e Installation

You don't often get email ﬁ'o_. Learn why this is important

No problem, if you want to make it for my attention, | can add them on & confirm when this is done.
Kind regards

Nicola

From: Anna Becvar_

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:11 AM

Subject: RE: EPR/BP3326SD Three Maids AD, Acorn Bioenergy Operations, New BespokHi Anna,e Installation
Hi Nicola,

It will probably be Wednesday that we pop this in. Thank you!

Kind Regards,

Anna

Anna Becvar, Director, Earthcare Technical Ltd

Mobile: 07785 978 915 Email:_

Earthcare
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The rec red office is at Manor Farm, Chalton, Waterlooville, Hants PO8 0BG. The contents of this message or attachment may not be copied,

forwarded or duplicated in any form or by any means without the permission of the Company

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:08 AM



Subject: RE: EPR/BP3326SD Three Maids AD, Acorn Bioenergy Operations, New BespokHi Anna,e Installation

You don't often get email fro_. Learn why this is important

Hi Anna,

Thanks for picking this up.

Yes, if you could please email any other documents over (I have the x 24) then | can attach them to the
application email which is in the work queue.

I am on our PSC inbox until 4pm so will pick them up.

Kind regards

Nicola

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 9:56 AM

Tor Walker, icols

Subject: RE: EPR/BP3326SD Three Maids AD, Acorn Bioenergy Operations, New Bespoke Installation

You don't often get email ﬁ_. Leamn why this is important
Hi Nicola,
I hope allis well with you, Im just picking this one up on Emily’s behalf as she is in a meeting. | can confirm they
are the same site and application . We have completed the H1 for this application but have proceeded straight
into the AQIA which will follow later this week. Can we email this over to you to add to the other documents on
the work queue? I’d like not to hold up the overall application which is complete with the H1 but needs that
AQIA for assessment when it gets picked up.
Kind Regards,
Anna
Anna Becvar, Director, Earthcare Technical Ltd

Earthcare
‘._g_l
Earthcare Technical Limited is a Limited Company registered in England & Wales, company number 06669185
The registered office is at Manor Farm, Chalton, Waterlooville, Hants PO8 0BG. The contents of this message or attachment may not be copied,

forwarded or duplicated in any form or by any means without the permission of the Company

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 8:15 AM

Subject: RE: EPR/BP3326SD Three Maids AD, Acorn Bioenergy Operations, New Bespoke Installation

Hi Emily,

Thank you for your two application emails.

| cannot get the link to work on this one however | accessed the x 24 documents on the previous email as they
both look to be the same site/application?

| get the message “This link is only available to internal users” on the link below however if we have all the
required documents from the previous email then this one will not be required.

| just wanted to check we had all the required information before | put this in our work queue to be logged.
Kind regards

Nicola Waller

Permitting Support Advisor — Permitting Support Regulated Industry - National Permitting Service

Environment Agency | Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Ave, Parkway Business Park, Sheffield, S9 4WF

Regulated Industry Team Phone Number: 020 3025 3898 (9am to 4pm)

Regulated Industry Team Email: PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk

Working days: Monday to Thursday

Please consider this a “thanks” in advance.

Every email has a carbon footprint. So if you don’t hear back from me, it’s not because of you, it’s because
of the planet

Incident response

National duty communications officer (24/7) | 0800 023 2522



National duty communications manager | 0800 028 2411
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Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified
(2] generator?
Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations

rrom: emily i

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 5:11 PM
To: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>

I

Dear PSC

Please find a link below to a shared folder (to which | have invited PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk) containing
a completed new bespoke installation permit application for an anaerobic digestion (AD) plant namely, Three
Maids AD Plant, Three Maids Farm, Three Maids Hill, Winchester, SO21 2QG to be operated by Acorn Bioenergy
Limited.

https://etlprojectscom.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/EarthcareTechnicallLtd-
. . o=

As per Part F1 of the permit application form, the permit variation application fee of £16,009.00 will be paid by
BACS under reference number PSCAPPACORNO0O01. The payment will be made early next week (week beginning
11" March 2024).

Any issues or queries, please let me know.

Best Regards

Emily Shann Pitts, Earthcare Technical Ltd

Eart!care
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forwarded or duplicated in any form or by any means without the permission of the Company

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this
message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else.
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment
before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent
to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or
recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this
message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else.
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment
before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent
to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or
recipient, for business purposes.
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before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the



Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent
to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or
recipient, for business purposes.





